



# D'ZURE SHELBY

(Non-Union)

310-981-7328  
dzureshelby@gmail.com  
linktr.ee/dzureshelby

Height: 5' 7" (173 cm)  
Weight: 152 lbs (68kg)  
Eye Color: Brown  
Hair Color: Black

Dedicated and passionate actress with experience in independent films and commercials. Having achieved advanced level in my acting class within a few months of training, I am known for my strong work ethic, versatility, and positive attitude. Thrilled at the opportunity to infuse your production with my diverse skills, and undeniable talent.

---

## EXPERIENCE

### FILM/TV

*Untitled Film*  
*The Troll*

Supporting  
Student

Judge Becton, 2024  
Judge Becton, 2023

### COMMERCIALS

List available upon request

---

## EDUCATION & TRAINING

Dominique Becton Film & Acting Academy (Beginner)  
Dominique Becton Film & Acting Academy (Advanced)

Dominique Becton  
Dominique Becton

2023-2023  
2024-Present

---

## RELATED EXPERIENCE

Communications Director  
Publicist  
Hostess

Student Government  
Student Task Force  
School Events

2024-Present  
2024-Present  
2024-Present

---

## SPECIAL SKILLS

Choir Singing (Voice: Alto), Improv, Memorization, Script Analysis, Taking Direction, Interpersonal Skills, Emotional Range, On-Camera Proficiency, Public Speaking, Photography, Editing, Running, Rapping, Writing, Hairstyling, Makeup